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            1   (BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING COMMENCED AT 11:03 A.M.)

            2               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Good morning, everyone.

            3   Recognizing a quorum, we will call the Tuesday, April

            4   29, 2014 meeting to order at 11:03.

            5      The first order of business is the Approval of the

            6   Previous Minutes.  Have all of our members had an

            7   opportunity to review the previous minutes, and if so,

            8   are there any comments or corrections?

            9               COMMISSIONER LEMONT:  Move approval.

           10               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  We have an approval by

           11   Commissioner Lemont.

           12               COMMISSIONER MONTANARI:  Second.

           13               COMMISSIONER MacQUEEN:  Second.

           14               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Approval by

           15   Commissioner Lemont, seconded by Commissioner Montanari

           16   and Commissioner MacQueen.  Discussion on the previous

           17   minutes?

           18               THE COMMISSION:  (No response)

           19               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Hearing none, all of

           20   those in favor of approval of the previous minutes will
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           21   say aye.

           22               THE COMMISSION:  Aye.

           23               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Are there any opposed?

           24               THE COMMISSION:  (No response)

           25               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  There are none opposed,
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            1   and that motion carries.

            2                  (MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY)

            3               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Next order of business

            4   is Item Number 3, which is Election of Officers.  For

            5   the purpose of Election of Officers, the Chairman will

            6   turn much gavel over to the Executive Director and

            7   Secretary, Ray Marshall.  Mr. Secretary.

            8               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  Okay, the floor is now

            9   open for nominations for positions of Chairman, Vice

           10   Chairman and Treasurer.  Commissioner MacQueen.

           11               COMMISSIONER MacQUEEN:  I move to nominate

           12   the current slate of Officers, Vincent Mesolella,

           13   Chairman, Angelo Rotella, Vice Chairman and Bob Andrade,

           14   the Treasurer.

           15               THE COMMISSION:  Second.

           16               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  Hearing several seconds,

           17   are there any additional nominations for those offices?

           18               THE COMMISSION:  (No response)
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           19               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  Hearing none, I'll

           20   declare nominations closed, and cast one vote for the

           21   slate at proposed.  Congratulations, Mr. Chairman.

           22   Thank you.

           23                  (MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY)

           24               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Thank you very much.

           25   As always, I like to commit 110 percent to the mission
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            1   of Narragansett Bay Commission.  I'm very proud of what

            2   we've accomplished through the years and look forward to

            3   many more accomplishments for the years of 2014, 2015.

            4   Thank you very much for your confidence.

            5      Having said that, moving right along to Item Number

            6   4, which is Old Business, is there any old business to

            7   come before the Commission today?  Old business of any

            8   nature?

            9               THE COMMISSION:  (No response)

           10               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Hearing none, moving

           11   right along to the Executive Director's Report.  Mr.

           12   Secretary, do you have a report for us today?

           13               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  Yes, I do.

           14               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Proceed.

           15               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  Both plants are operating

           16   well, and as you may have heard, the tunnel was out of
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           17   service for construction purposes for about three weeks,

           18   from the middle of March to early April, and it's now

           19   back on line, and it will be running at 60 percent

           20   capacity until July because of additional work that the

           21   contractor must accomplish between now and that period.

           22      We did have two storms that required us to use the

           23   wet weather facilities instead of the tunnel during that

           24   three-week period, but all went well.

           25      The new blowers that we've installed to run the
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            1   nutrient removal system, we're still having a few

            2   problems with those, but we're working with the company

            3   to get it resolved; but just so you know, our permit

            4   season starts Thursday, May 1st, and runs through the

            5   end of October, so we're working hard to make sure all

            6   blowers are on line and available right now.  We have

            7   what we need, but we always like to have the redundancy.

            8      The turbines have been really spinning well.  In the

            9   month of March, we produced 65 percent of the power that

           10   we needed at the Field's Point treatment facility, and

           11   since the beginning of this calendar year, the turbines

           12   are producing or have produced 60 percent of the power

           13   that we require to do treatment at Field's Point.  There

           14   were no dry weather events in March, even though we had
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           15   a couple of storms.

           16      As you know, we're working on Phase 3 of the CSO

           17   re-evaluation.  We've had two stakeholders meetings, one

           18   in March, one in April, and the next one is May 22nd

           19   from 9 to 12 in this room, if you care to attend.

           20      In that regard, what's coming along for Phase 3, our

           21   status of a meeting with DEM and EPA on the water

           22   quality standards that we're going to have to meet, and

           23   we're discussing the affordability issues with those

           24   regulatory agencies; so we'll see how it plays out over

           25   the long haul.  Progress is being made on Phase 3, which
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            1   you heard a presentation on last month.

            2      The construction projects are coming to life again.

            3   We're going to be doing some paving in North Main

            4   Street, and north and south of The Miriam Hospital, the

            5   contractors are out there working, hopefully, finishing

            6   all of that work-up during this construction season.

            7      The two large jobs on Phase 2, Woonasquatucket CSO

            8   interceptor and the Seekonk CSO interceptor, worked

            9   right through the winter, so they're making really good

           10   progress.  They're, like, 70 and 80 percent complete at

           11   this point in time.

           12      Also, staying with construction, the Bucklin Point
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           13   upgrade, the treatment plant upgrade there is just over

           14   90 percent complete, and it's scheduled to be wrapped up

           15   by the middle of July, at which time the new permit

           16   standards will kick in.

           17      The new laboratory building which will occur right

           18   outside this window across the street, and we're going

           19   to have the groundbreaking next month.  We'll keep you

           20   posted on that.  They have just done some modest site

           21   work out there up to this point.

           22      In my report you'll see that we're keeping a close

           23   track on the FY '14 Operating Budget.  We're about 2

           24   percent under projections, and we're working feverishly

           25   to get our FY '15 budget put together to bring before
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            1   the Finance Committee for their review and approval to

            2   see if any revisions are needed, and then we'll come to

            3   you in June with that before the full board.

            4      Our PUC rate case is proceeding steadily.  We've had

            5   an avalanche of data requests that Finance has been

            6   responding to to support the request -- that we have

            7   made.

            8      Also, I'm happy to report that our winter winds

            9   create or generate renewable energy credits, and we sold

           10   the energy credits that we generated in the July through
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           11   December time period of last year for just under

           12   $165,000.

           13      So, when you look at the total year, and the

           14   beginning of year is usually windier than the second

           15   half of the year, by the way, we've realized $410,600 in

           16   renewable energy credits that the wind turbines have

           17   generated, and that's in addition to the money that we

           18   save in electricity each and every day or almost every

           19   windy day, anyway.

           20      We had our environmental awards breakfast on April

           21   2nd, well attended, about 120 people, that was held at

           22   the Kirkbrae.  It went very well.

           23      The septage receiving station is starting to get busy

           24   with the nice weather.  We generated almost $20,000 in

           25   income from that during the month of March.
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            1      In Executive, we've had a substantial amount of press

            2   about the re-evaluation of CSO Phase 3, plus we went in.

            3   Rich Bernier, he's in the room, he went in and inspected

            4   the tunnel.  That's been on line for about 5 years now.

            5   We found it to be in good structural condition.  So,

            6   that also got some play in the press as well as the fact

            7   that we had to close the tunnel for about a 3-week

            8   period when we did our work on Phase 2, but it was all
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            9   portrayed in a positive light.

           10      We've been, Jamie's been meeting on a regular basis

           11   out in Olneyville with the various neighborhood groups.

           12   We are doing a lot of work in that area.  You may have

           13   seen one or two articles in that regard.  She also

           14   attended the State Science Fair and judged the projects

           15   that the kids had put together, many of which are very

           16   impressive and can almost be a Master's thesis type of

           17   investigation in some cases.  The kids are really

           18   bright.

           19      Joanne's reviewed nearly 200 pieces of legislation

           20   that could potentially have an impact on us.  She's

           21   attended hearings and prepared position papers and also

           22   given testimony at the State House.  We had

           23   Representative Handy in on his climate change bill.

           24   It's a build-out.  He came in, and it's a bill that we

           25   support...the long-range vision that he has for this
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            1   bill, that climate changes occurring sea level rise are

            2   taking place, and we all need to be ready to deal with

            3   that as it comes down the road in the next several

            4   decades.

            5      We've been in negotiations with our unions for a new

            6   collective bargaining agreement.  The current agreement
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            7   expires on June 30th.  We've had a half of a dozen

            8   meetings so far.  We've come to a tentative agreement on

            9   a number of items.  There's a couple that are still

           10   under discussion.  We think that we're putting together

           11   a good package, one that's good for both the

           12   organization as well as the employees.

           13      All of those discussions are done with the

           14   understanding that whatever is discussed, stays within

           15   the room.  So, if you're interested, I can share with

           16   you the information individually, but I would rather not

           17   go into it in an open session at this point.

           18      I'm hoping to bring, as I pointed out to Commissioner

           19   Campbell who's the head of the Personnel Committee, that

           20   next meeting I'll be able to lay the whole thing out for

           21   the Personnel Committee.  We'll do that in Executive

           22   Session so we can have a frank, honest and open

           23   discussion about it, and if it's acceptable, then we can

           24   bring it before the full board, but the union membership

           25   has not voted on it yet.  We reached a point last week
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            1   where they could actually take something to their

            2   membership, so they're going to start a series of

            3   meetings the beginning of next week to see if they can,

            4   that is, the union, their negotiation team can convince
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            5   their union members to vote for it, which we think they

            6   will because it is a good package, it's a fair package.

            7      By the way, when we come before the board and the

            8   Personnel Committee, we'll have our advisor or expert on

            9   health care who will be here to answer your questions as

           10   will our labor attorney who does a great job working on

           11   our behalf, and you can ask him or ask any of the

           12   questions you might have that I'm not able to answer.

           13   They'll probably be quite a few.

           14      The PUC is going to be here for two days starting

           15   tomorrow.  They're here tomorrow morning.  They're going

           16   to talk about the CSO program.  They're going to hear

           17   about -- Karen's shaking her head, no?

           18               MS. GIEBINK:  Apparently, they didn't notice

           19   the meeting, so they canceled it.

           20               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Say that again, Karen?

           21               MS. GIEBINK:  The meetings weren't noticed,

           22   apparently.  They just called to inform us they're

           23   canceled.

           24               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  Okay, so, we won't be

           25   meeting with the Public Utilities Commission tomorrow or
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            1   Thursday.  Is Thursday off as well?

            2               MS. GIEBINK:  Both days are off.
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            3               COMMISSIONER CARLINO:  Were they all

            4   planning to go?

            5               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  Yes.  From what I

            6   understand, all three commissioners as well as three or

            7   four staff members were all going to go.  So, are they

            8   going to notice it now?  We'll have to pick new dates,

            9   right?

           10               MS. GIEBINK:  Right.  We'll have to try to

           11   pick new dates that everyone's available.

           12               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  Okay.  What we were going

           13   to do is, tomorrow morning we were going to go over the

           14   CSO program, and then we were going to take them over to

           15   see the tunnel pump station as well as one or two of the

           16   construction sites; and then on Thursday, we were going

           17   to give them a class in wastewater treatment.  Paul

           18   Nordstrom was going to do that.

           19      We were going to talk about the nitrogen removal

           20   process, why it's important, why it's required, and then

           21   we were going to take them to each of the treatment

           22   plants to see our facilities because right now they are

           23   entertaining our request for a rate increase, and

           24   they're not really familiar with our facilities, what we

           25   do or how complex it is and how expansive it is.
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            1      So, they had asked for these meetings, by the way,

            2   and so we were able to agree on the dates, which

            3   apparently, will now be changed.

            4      So, for all the staff members who have worked their

            5   tails off for the past week or two trying to get their

            6   presentations in order, at least you won't have to do it

            7   whenever we reschedule that.

            8      So, we have a lien sale on April 17th.  We started

            9   with 300 accounts.  By the sale date, there were only 43

           10   left, and we sold all of the liens.  We collected a

           11   total of $587,000.  Good job to legal on that one.

           12      Our environmental education program is in full swing

           13   with field trips, and the planning for the end of the

           14   year field day on May 23rd down at Goddard Park.

           15      Finally, the Chairman and I met with the DEM

           16   director, and he'll fill you in later when he delivers

           17   the Chairman's Report toward the end of the meeting.

           18   That is it.

           19               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Okay, are there any

           20   questions, comments regarding the Executive Director's

           21   Report.

           22             (COMMISSIONER WORRELL IS NOW PRESENT)

           23               COMMISSIONER WORRELL:  Yes, I have one quick

           24   one.

           25               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Wait a minute, Admiral.
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            1   Did you sign in?  Proceed.

            2               COMMISSIONER WORRELL:  How did your sale of

            3   the tax credits for $410,000, how did that compare with

            4   what you were anticipating?

            5               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  I think we originally

            6   anticipated something around 350, wasn't it, Tom?

            7               MR. UVA:  Yes, that was our conservative

            8   estimate, about 350 a year.

            9               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Further questions on

           10   the Executive Director's Report?

           11               THE COMMISSION:  (No response)

           12               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Hearing none, moving

           13   right along, Item Number 6, which is Acknowledgement of

           14   Awards and the Resolution of Appreciation to our dear

           15   friend and long-time employee, Peter Trombetti.

           16   Commissioner Rotella.

           17               COMMISSIONER ROTELLA:  I have a Resolution

           18   of Congratulations and Gratitude for Peter Trombetti,

           19   but before I read this, just to take a moment of

           20   personal note, just to show you how crazy Rhode Island

           21   is and how things always repeat themselves, Vinny, can

           22   you come up here for a second?

           23      I'm sure many of you know that Peter was one of our

           24   first employees, right, at the Narragansett Bay

           25   Commission back in 1982.  I opened my company on May 1,
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            1   1995.  This is my first employee, Vin Trombetti is

            2   Peter's brother.

            3      So, just to show you how life circles around and

            4   comes back together, Vinny's been with me for almost 20

            5   years now and has become part of the family, like

            6   another brother me, and you know how much I love him,

            7   but Peter's been the same thing while I was here at the

            8   Bay Commission.  So, let me read this and give it to

            9   Peter.  It says,

           10      "Whereas Peter Trombetti joined the newly-formed

           11   Narragansett Bay Commission on May 1, 1982, bringing

           12   with him much wealth-earned experience from the City of

           13   Providence, and

           14      "Whereas he has consistently shown his dedication to

           15   the Field's Point Wastewater Treatment Facility, through

           16   his activities as diverse as staffing the plant during

           17   the Blizzard of 1978 and championing the celebration of

           18   the 100th Anniversary of the Field's Point facility in

           19   2001, and

           20      "Whereas in 2013, he received the Alfred E. Peloquin

           21   Award from the New England Water Environment

           22   Association, which recognizes an individual whose

           23   personal service has contributed to excellence in plant
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           24   operations either directly at a treatment plant, or

           25   indirectly through assistance to plant operations
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            1   personnel and,

            2      "Whereas, it says here, "despite his support for the

            3   New York Yankees", I'm going to say, in light of his

            4   support for the New York Yankees as a fellow NY Yankees

            5   fan, "he is considered by all to be a man of the

            6   greatest kindness and integrity, and

            7      "Whereas his ongoing efforts have contributed to the

            8   Narragansett Bay Commission's Mission to maintain a

            9   leadership role in the protection and enhancement of

           10   water quality in Narragansett Bay and its tributaries by

           11   providing a safe and reliable wastewater collection and

           12   treatment services to his customers at a reasonable

           13   cost.

           14      "Now therefore be it resolved that the entire Board

           15   of Commissioners and staff of the Narragansett Bay

           16   Commission shall sincerely thank Peter Trombetti for his

           17   service and wish him the greatest happiness in his

           18   retirement."  Presented on April 29, 2014.

           19                          (APPLAUSE)

           20               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Peter, come on up.

           21               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  So, if I can just have,
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           22   one more thing, I just wanted to add a personal note

           23   here, Peter has been the kind of guy that we all want as

           24   employees, and he has been loyal and dedicated and

           25   attentive and resourceful, and just leading by example,
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            1   he shows the younger guys across the street how you

            2   should conduct yourself and the type of opportunity that

            3   you have here to work your way through the ranks, and I

            4   want to thank you, Peter, for that, also for his

            5   friendship.

            6      We've always, he's a Yankees fan, of course you just

            7   hear that, I'm a Red Sox fan, so we've gone back and

            8   forth through the years, so I was trying to think of

            9   what little momento could I give to Peter so he wouldn't

           10   forget me as he moves up to retirement, and then I

           11   figured, what does any good Yankee fan want these days?

           12   It's the same thing that the Yankee players want,

           13   especially their pitching staff, I got him his own pine

           14   tar sick here.

           15               MR. TROMBETTI:  Just, thank you, everybody.

           16   I've always been proud to work for the Narragansett Bay

           17   Commission, and just driving down the road and looking

           18   at the accomplishments that happened over the past 30

           19   years that I've been here, it's just unbelievable,
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           20   that's all I can say, and thank you very much.  Thank

           21   you.

           22                          (APPLAUSE)

           23               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  The next award is the New

           24   England Water Environment Federation Energy Management

           25   Award, and we won this as a result of the hard work of
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            1   Jim McCaughey, Barry Wenskowicz and Eugene Sorkin, and

            2   I'm going to ask them to come up here now.

            3      This is, actually, an accumulation of a number of

            4   different programs that they have brought into the

            5   Narragansett Bay Commission, and there'll be a

            6   presentation on all of these awards at some point,

            7   probably at the September Board Meeting.  Guys, come on

            8   up here.

            9      So, we want to thank them for their hard work.  This

           10   has really saved the Commission a lot of money and will

           11   continue to do so over the next several years.  So,

           12   right now we're just going to acknowledge the award, and

           13   then you'll get to hear about the program as we move

           14   into the future.  Barry or Jim, hold this so you can get

           15   your picture taken.

           16                          (APPLAUSE)

           17               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  The next award, and
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           18   actually, the last award, has been given to us by the

           19   National Association of Clean Water Agencies, and it's

           20   the Gold Award for the Field's Point Wastewater

           21   Treatment Facility.

           22      First of all, let me tell you that for the second

           23   year in a row, the Field's Point Wastewater Treatment

           24   Point has had zero violations of its permit as it's

           25   measured by the National Association of Clean Water
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            1   Agencies, and there are potentially 1,716 opportunities

            2   to miss that target, and to win this award, you can't

            3   have more five misses out of 1,700, which is, like 99.7

            4   percent.

            5      Field's Point had none in 2013, no violations of

            6   those parameters as well as 2012.  So, I'd like one of

            7   our long-time employees, Manny Corriea.  Manny, come on

            8   up here.

            9                          (APPLAUSE)

           10               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  Manny started with us in

           11   June of 1983, and so, this June will be his 31st year,

           12   and he'll be retiring two days after he hits his 31st

           13   anniversary.

           14                          (APPLAUSE)

           15               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  Manny is another guy who
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           16   has really done a great job mentoring the younger people

           17   and leading by example, and also, he tells them just

           18   about every day how lucky they are to have a job here,

           19   of course which I like to hear.  I want to thank him for

           20   all his hard work, and all the staff.  Carmen's back

           21   there as well.  Carmen, just give us a wave.

           22                          (APPLAUSE)

           23               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  Carmen, of course, is the

           24   leader, and he likes to share the accolades and the

           25   acknowledgment, so he's the one that's elected Manny to
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            1   come over and receive the award.  Thank you, guys.

            2               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Okay, moving right

            3   along, Item Number 7, which is Committee Reports and

            4   Action Items Resulting.  The first committee reporting

            5   would be CEO, and I don't believe we had a meeting for

            6   CEO this month.  The next committee is the Long Range

            7   Planning and Finance Committee.  Commissioner Andrade.

            8               COMMISSIONER ANDRADE:  The committee met

            9   this morning and approved two resolutions.  The first is

           10   Resolution 2014:06, Authorization to Enter into a

           11   Contract for Auditing Services for Fiscal Years 2014,

           12   2015 and 2016, and I move approval of that resolution,

           13   Mr. Chairman.
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           14               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Okay, we have a motion

           15   to approve Resolution 2014:06.

           16               COMMISSIONER MONTANARI:  Second.

           17               COMMISSIONER MacQUEEN:  Second.

           18               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Seconded by

           19   Commissioner Montanari and Commissioner MacQueen.  As

           20   you know, this is the contract for auditing services

           21   that we were unable to attract an auditor for last year.

           22      There was a request for proposal, and as you can see

           23   by the resolution, Hague Sahady was selected and also

           24   this auditing firm was approved by the Department of

           25   Administration and the Auditor General.
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            1      The pricing was phenomenal at $24,000.  We don't know

            2   how they're going to do that, but we're happy to get

            3   such good pricing on this matter.  So, we have a motion,

            4   we have a second.  All of those in favor of approval of

            5   Resolution 2014:06 will say aye.

            6               THE COMMISSION:  Aye.

            7               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Are there any opposed?

            8               THE COMMISSION:  (No response)

            9               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  There are none opposed,

           10   and the motion carries.

           11                  (MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY)



file:///Z|/...%202014/Board%20Meeting-Minutes%204-29-2014/Board%20of%20Commissioners%20Meeting%20Minutes%204-29-2014.txt[5/23/2014 8:17:41 AM]

           12               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Commissioner Andrade,

           13   further report?

           14               COMMISSIONER ANDRADE:  Mr. Chairman, the

           15   next resolution is 2014:07, Recommendation for Use of

           16   Environmental Enforcement Funds, and I move approval of

           17   that resolution.

           18               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  We have a motion to

           19   approve Resolution 2014:07.  Is there a second?

           20               COMMISSIONER MacQUEEN:  Second.

           21               COMMISSIONER MONTANARI:  Second.

           22               COMMISSIONER LEMONT:  Second.

           23               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Seconded by

           24   Commissioner MacQueen, and I think Commissioner

           25   Montanari as well?
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            1               COMMISSIONER MONTANARI:  Yes.

            2               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  And Commissioner

            3   Lemont.  As you can see by the resolution, there was a

            4   request for a $2,400 Environmental Enforcement fund

            5   grant.  Because we are experiencing a dwindling

            6   Environmental Enforcement Fund, $1,500 was recommended.

            7   It's been approved.  This $1,500 will go to support the

            8   river boat program.  This is a long-standing program

            9   that we've been supporting this for, how many years now,
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           10   Ray?

           11               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  It's got to be 15 years

           12   now.

           13               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Fifteen years.  It's a

           14   great program.  Are there any questions or comments with

           15   regard to Resolution 2014:07?

           16               THE COMMISSION:  (No response)

           17               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Hearing none, all of

           18   those in favor will say aye.

           19               THE COMMISSION:  Aye.

           20               COMMISSIONER MESOLELLA:  Are there any

           21   opposed?

           22               THE COMMISSION:  (No response)

           23               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  There are none opposed,

           24   and that motion carries.

           25                  (MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY)
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            1               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Further report?

            2               COMMISSIONER ANDRADE:  That completes the

            3   report of the committee.

            4               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Great.  I do not

            5   believe that the Personnel Committee met.  No meeting.

            6   Rules and Regulations did not meet.  Okay, Citizens

            7   Advisory Group.  All right, so, now, Harold, shall I
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            8   call Howard or should I invite you up?

            9               MR. GADON:  I yield to Howard Schachter,

           10   secretary and past chair and 30 years a member of the

           11   CAC to present the report at our last meeting.  I give

           12   you Howard Schachter.

           13               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Howard, happy to see

           14   you again, Howard.  Welcome back.

           15               MR. SCHACHTER:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

           16   This is milestone ending the 30th year and my 82nd

           17   birthday.  However, our meeting this week was dedicated

           18   that night to the 2013 Pretreatment report given by

           19   Kerry Britt, who is here.  Actually, this is the tale of

           20   two careers.

           21      Kerry, I knew her when she was in a jumpsuit to

           22   sample sewers, and to hear her report is just a

           23   masterful thing to be part of, and congratulations.

           24   Thank you for the report.  I'm sure everybody has seen

           25   the report this year, but Kerry, and of course the tale
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            1   of two careers, 30 years I'm in the same place, and look

            2   where she is.

            3                          (APPLAUSE)

            4               MR. SCHACHTER:  The meeting was dedicated to

            5   that, and it was a wonderful presentation, and we gained
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            6   from it and NBC is to be proud.  I think every agency in

            7   the state should be aware of the kind of growth within

            8   the organization to see this happen from sewers to the

            9   chair.  Well done.  Thank you.

           10                          (APPLAUSE)

           11               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Thank you.  There was

           12   no meeting on Compensation Committee or the Ethics

           13   Committee.  The next committee reporting would be the

           14   Executive Committee.

           15      I would like to announce that the Executive Committee

           16   voted today to unseal solely the Resolution 2014:03, the

           17   corresponding memo, the vote of the Executive Session as

           18   entered into by the Committee at the March 4, 2014

           19   meeting.

           20      The specific issues, which they had pertained to,

           21   have been resolved.  The minutes will remain sealed.

           22   What we're unsealing is the corresponding memo and the

           23   vote of the Executive Session.  The minutes will remain

           24   available for members to review, in the event that they

           25   want to review the minutes, but the actual minutes will
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            1   remain sealed.

            2      So, the Chair would move that we unseal the memo and

            3   the resolution and the vote of the Executive Committee.
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            4   Are we clear on what we're voting on here?  There was a

            5   meeting of the Executive Committee.  There were matters

            6   discussed that may pertain to --

            7               MS. HARRINGTON:  No vote.  You already voted

            8   in the Executive Committee, so there's no vote.

            9               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  I'll explain what

           10   happened again.  There were matters discussed, and there

           11   were minutes generated.  Those minutes will remain

           12   sealed.  However, the committee voted today to unseal

           13   the vote and the memo, okay?  Are we clear?  Are there

           14   questions?

           15               THE COMMISSION:  (No response)

           16               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  So, the Chair moves

           17   that we unseal the resolution, the corresponding memo

           18   and vote of the, there was a vote in the Executive

           19   Committee.  So, there's a motion to approve.  Do we have

           20   a second?

           21               COMMISSIONER MONTANARI:  Second.

           22               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Seconded by

           23   Commissioner Montanari.

           24               VICE CHAIRMAN ROTELLA:  You don't need a

           25   vote.  You're just informing the board of what happened
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            1   at the Executive Committee.
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            2               COMMISSIONER MONTANARI:  I'll take the

            3   second back.

            4               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  We'll take the second

            5   back.  I would also like to announce that we have

            6   reached an agreement with the Cuffee School regarding

            7   that matter that we discussed at the full board meeting

            8   last month.  That matter has been resolved.  There has

            9   been an agreement.  The agreement is available for any

           10   of the commissioners to view whenever they choose to do

           11   so.  That's that matter.

           12      The other matter I would like to raise with the

           13   members is the matter of the issue of stormwater.  At

           14   several different meetings Commissioner Burroughs as

           15   well as Commissioner Handy, when he was here, was

           16   curious to know how we were interfacing with the

           17   Department of Environmental Management with regard to

           18   the stormwater issues, and we've been reluctant to get

           19   into that fray because we have always suggested that the

           20   cost affiliated with the resolution to that problem is

           21   going to be extraordinary.

           22      There are some us who think a resolution to that

           23   issue would dwarf even the cost of the CSO program.  We

           24   watched with great interest the presentation made by MWH

           25   last month.  They talked, the term they used was --
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            1               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  Integrated planning.

            2               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Integrated planning,

            3   I'm sorry.  They talked a little bit about integrated

            4   planning, so as I watched that presentation, I thought

            5   that perhaps it might behoove us to get into the

            6   discussion about how stormwater would impact our plans

            7   for our Phase 3 implementation.

            8      So, I spoke with to executive director about this,

            9   that this integrated planning concept appeals to me, and

           10   there may be some benefit to having some discussion with

           11   the Department of Environmental Management about how we

           12   may consider the issues of stormwater management as we

           13   prepare for a conceptual plan or revised conceptual plan

           14   on Phase 3.

           15      So, not knowing exactly what would come out of the

           16   meeting, Ray and staff arranged a meeting with the

           17   executive director, Janet Coit, of DEM, and deputy

           18   director, Terry Gray.  So, Ray and I went there to talk

           19   about what the impacts of the stormwater mitigation

           20   might be on our CSO Phase 3 planning, and I guess it's

           21   safe to say that what we've concluded is that we've

           22   invited representatives from the firm MWH to meet with

           23   the executive director and the deputy director at DEM to

           24   talk about how we may interface with their efforts

           25   regarding stormwater management in our effort with
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            1   regard to implementation of Phase 3.

            2      I can tell you that they could not have been more

            3   enthusiastic.  As you can imagine, this is a very

            4   complex issue.  There are a number of different agendas

            5   that surround the issue of stormwater.

            6      Cost projections are, they're all over the place.  No

            7   one really has a handle, no one really understands and

            8   knows how to implement it, whether it should be a city,

            9   a town, by city and town resolution, whether it should

           10   be a regional approach, a statewide approach.  There are

           11   a number of different agendas.

           12      So, what we suggested, and I think they were pretty

           13   gratified to see that Narragansett Bay Commission may

           14   have an interest into helping to organize that because

           15   they have long sought our input and our assistance in

           16   pulling this all together because I think they realize

           17   that the knowledge and the perseverance of, the

           18   continued perseverance of our Commission and staff would

           19   be a benefit, a resolution to this problem.

           20      So, we're going to have a meeting on May the 14th

           21   with, I don't exactly who is going to be there, but the

           22   director, deputy director, MWH is going to give them a

           23   presentation on how they perceive this integrated

           24   planning process.  It might benefit both the
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           25   Narragansett Bay Commission and the Department of
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            1   Environmental Management and their efforts for

            2   stormwater mitigation.  Who else might be there?

            3               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  She said that she was

            4   probably going to invite other members of her staff, but

            5   she hasn't really identified who those are.

            6               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Yes.  So, one of the

            7   things that we did make clear is that we're very

            8   concerned that the cost of this program is going to be

            9   associated with the Narragansett Bay Commission, just

           10   another fee imposed by the Narragansett Bay Commission.

           11      We told them that we want to make it very clear that

           12   this is an initiative that is really a Department of

           13   Environmental Management initiative to which

           14   Narragansett Bay Commission is going to be lending some

           15   management expertise.

           16      So, nothing has come of it yet, but I did want to

           17   inform the board that we have decided that we would take

           18   a look at how we might add to the discussion regarding

           19   the stormwater.  Did I leave anything out?

           20               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  No.

           21               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  I think that's it.

           22               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  That's about where we are
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           23   at this point, yes.

           24               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Yes, Admiral Worrell.

           25               COMMISSIONER WORRELL:  With Phase 1 and
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            1   Phase 2, we've taken a huge bite out of the stormwater

            2   issues within our area of concern.  You mentioned that

            3   the cost would dwarf even that, and presumably, you're

            4   talking statewide costs and not costs within our service

            5   area.  Can you elaborate a little bit about what more we

            6   can be doing within our service area that we're not

            7   already planning on doing, and why that would cost so

            8   much more?

            9               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Well, the short answer

           10   is, no, I can't, but I'll give you my opinion.  Right

           11   now there's a debate, not with us, but among the people

           12   who are talking about a resolution to the stormwater

           13   issue, and there are those who think that DEM should be

           14   collecting money and fees, and then distributing it to

           15   the individual cities and towns and let them manage

           16   their own stormwater program.  The cities and towns are

           17   coming back and saying, we don't know how to do that.

           18   We don't know how to implement such a program.

           19      There are others that said, this should be a regional

           20   program, if not a statewide program, but that would mean
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           21   that you'd have to create another entire agency just to

           22   deal with the stormwater issue.

           23      So, there's a lot of different views out there, and

           24   no one, as far as I can understand, and I don't want to

           25   speak out of turn; but it's my impression that no one
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            1   has been able to pull all of this together and put it

            2   together and offer a plan and say, this is the plan and

            3   now we can talk about, and this is the structure, this

            4   is the plan that everybody should be commenting on.

            5      It's the same way we have the stakeholders program.

            6   We come up with a plan; we ask for their input, and then

            7   me mitigate, not mitigate, but we change it to

            8   accommodate the various agendas, but I think that's

            9   where Narragansett Bay Commission can play a role in

           10   pulling all of these things together, putting them in a

           11   neat package and then offer some options for how we deal

           12   with stormwater.

           13      Under any circumstances, it's going to be incredibly

           14   expensive, and how that cost is going to be assessed,

           15   it's going to be very difficult to make some

           16   determination, but it's going to be very expensive.

           17               COMMISSIONER WORRELL:  Has anyone made a

           18   recommendation that Narragansett Bay Commission's



file:///Z|/...%202014/Board%20Meeting-Minutes%204-29-2014/Board%20of%20Commissioners%20Meeting%20Minutes%204-29-2014.txt[5/23/2014 8:17:41 AM]

           19   service area should be expanded to include the entire

           20   state?  Smile, will you?

           21               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  I can't say that it

           22   hasn't been mentioned, but it hasn't really been

           23   seriously discussed.  The group that's led by DEM, Liz

           24   Scott, and Sheila Dormody from the City of Providence,

           25   the regional work that they've been doing, which we've
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            1   been taking part in, both Tom Uva and I have been

            2   attending those meetings, the regional concept is what

            3   everyone seems to want, but as the Chairman pointed out,

            4   there are a lot of different definitions of what a

            5   regional authority is or would do.

            6      For example, Warwick and Cranston are big

            7   participants in that effort.  They're not part of our

            8   service district, and so they haven't expressed any

            9   interest in this new entity taking over for stormwater,

           10   let's say, what we currently service as well as those

           11   two municipalities in addition.

           12      They're of the opinion that someone needs to assess

           13   everyone equally, and then whatever money comes out of

           14   each of the individual communities should be sent back

           15   to those communities to actually get the work done

           16   because they know best what their needs are, is their
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           17   argument.

           18      I don't believe that the City of Providence has that

           19   point of view.  The City of Providence's point of view

           20   is more or less, here it is, take it, fix it, but

           21   Warwick, Cranston don't have that opinion.  I don't even

           22   think Central Falls feels that way.  They're sort of

           23   send the money back to us so we can go out and fix the

           24   problem within our community.

           25      So, it really has reached a point where, okay, we
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            1   need a regional approach.  That's what this first study

            2   has shown that's being led by DEM and the City of

            3   Providence.

            4      Now, the next stop, which they're now getting funded

            5   for, they're supposed to identify what that regional

            6   authority, or what the regional approach should look

            7   like.  What should it actually consist of?  So, that'll

            8   be a very interesting undertaking.  What we can do as

            9   part of Phase 3 and that we talked to the DEM director

           10   about is, because we're going to be looking at Phase 3,

           11   Bucklin Point service district, what can be done to

           12   mitigate stormwater in general to keep it from actually

           13   not going into any type of pipes, green infrastructure,

           14   for example, or should we make, what would it cost to
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           15   make the tunnel bigger?  Those types of things because

           16   it looks like we're taking a fresh look or a fresh start

           17   from the Bucklin Point district.

           18      Maybe it's just unaffordable because that is really a

           19   big, big issue that we, as an organization, and the

           20   ratepayers are confronting, but we can take a look at

           21   it.  That's more of technical review, what can we do

           22   with the stormwater?

           23      One of the biggest concerns that we've had to date to

           24   participate in that regional group is they're

           25   underselling the cost of what the program is going to
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            1   be.  We're talking 4 to $5 per month, per user and maybe

            2   that's what it'll cost the first day out of the box, but

            3   it is certainly going to escalate from there as problems

            4   and construction is identified and needed.  To say

            5   nothing of what's going to happen when everyone reaches

            6   the point that the stormwater discharge violates water

            7   quality.  What are you going to do about it?  Now it's

            8   really going to get expensive, and that's what they're

            9   not talking about enough in our opinion.  Tom and I have

           10   been hammering away at this.

           11               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  In that regard, it was

           12   at least ten years ago we recognized that this was a
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           13   looming issue, and we commissioned a report with regard

           14   to non-point source pollution.  We saw that on the

           15   horizon ten years ago, and that, of course, as the

           16   Executive Director just said, how is this water quality

           17   going to be impacted, which goes to the issue of

           18   non-point source.

           19      So, we were ahead of the curve.  Ten, 12, how long

           20   ago was that?  So, that's why we thought when we saw the

           21   presentation that MWH had made, I don't know how many of

           22   you were here, we had a good showing.  When they made

           23   the presentation, they started talking about integrated

           24   planning, it started to make sense for us because we may

           25   be able to mitigate some stormwater impact by

                        ALLIED COURT REPORTERS, INC.  (401) 946-5500

                                                                       35

            1   integrating it into own planning, and so that's why I

            2   think it made some sense.

            3      This is still a very complex issue, but with MWH

            4   involved having done this integrated planning program in

            5   other venues, we're hoping that they can be valuable in

            6   kind of bringing this matter to a head.  That's, I

            7   think, where we are at, right?

            8               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  Yes.

            9               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  So, are there any

           10   questions about what we're going to do?  Commissioner
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           11   Kimball.

           12               COMMISSIONER KIMBALL:  I was just wondering,

           13   is there any other agencies in state government that has

           14   the technical expertise to understand the uses and the

           15   impact on water quality and how to deal with it?  Is it

           16   logical that this is the --

           17               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  I don't know of any.

           18               COMMISSIONER KIMBALL:  Even statewide?

           19               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  I mean, you could argue

           20   that DEM should really be the leader in developing the

           21   whole stormwater approach.  They have taken, certainly,

           22   a regulatory approach, and they sent out different

           23   administrative orders to communities to do something

           24   about their stormwater.

           25               COMMISSIONER KIMBALL:  Operationally.
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            1               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  Operationally, there's

            2   really no one else that can operate across boundaries at

            3   this point or that has the authority to do it.  It's a

            4   great concept, but you talk about regionalization, then

            5   everyone all of a sudden --

            6               COMMISSIONER BURROUGHS:  I'm very pleased to

            7   hear about your initiative and that of the staff.  I

            8   would definitely caution the price thing, and what I'm
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            9   also hearing is a connection between the green

           10   infrastructure argument and the stormwater management

           11   that leaves at least some academic people to think about

           12   the role of a water utility and actually changing the

           13   landscape and life of the city.

           14      So, in a sense, this a turning point, like the one we

           15   had maybe a decade ago when we, as an organization,

           16   accepted a lot more responsibility for Narragansett Bay.

           17   So, now I'm hearing us being nudged to accept a lot more

           18   responsibility for the watershed itself, and that is

           19   pricey and politically complex, so you've got to keep

           20   your head up.

           21               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  It is, and that's,

           22   basically, one of the reasons why we stayed away from it

           23   because of the cost impact that might be associated with

           24   it.  We did it.  No, we didn't do it.  We're managing

           25   for you.  So, we're going to be very careful about that,
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            1   and we'll keep the board apprised every step of the way.

            2   This is only a meeting to say what the possibilities

            3   are.

            4      I can tell you this, that in my mind, the department

            5   is relieved that we're stepping up because in the final

            6   analysis, the Narragansett Bay Commission is admired and



file:///Z|/...%202014/Board%20Meeting-Minutes%204-29-2014/Board%20of%20Commissioners%20Meeting%20Minutes%204-29-2014.txt[5/23/2014 8:17:41 AM]

            7   respected for being able to accomplish some very complex

            8   environmental task, and then they look to us for that

            9   guidance.  So, I guess when having earned all that

           10   respect and admiration comes the responsibility as well,

           11   so we're going to step up and see what it is that we can

           12   do to try to be helpful in this discussion.

           13      All right, any other questions regarding this matter?

           14   We'll keep you appraised as we go.  The meeting is

           15   scheduled for May 14th, and we'll report to you at the

           16   May meeting of what transpired at the meeting.

           17      And that's it.  That was the Chairman's Report.

           18   There were no other matters to discuss.  The next board

           19   meeting is on May 28th.  That's the groundbreaking,

           20   right?

           21               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  Yes.  We're going to have

           22   the groundbreaking for the new lab.  Right now we're

           23   planning before, just before the board meeting.

           24               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Are we doing a

           25   dedication?
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            1               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  The dedication for the

            2   new administration will be here in June.

            3               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  So, in May we're going

            4   to have a groundbreaking for the new compliance
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            5   building.  If the members could be available for that,

            6   we'd love to get all the commissioners in a photograph

            7   for the groundbreaking.  Do we have a time for that?

            8               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  Right now we're thinking

            9   about 10:30, so we'll have the committee meeting, and

           10   then we'll walk across the street, put on a hard hat,

           11   grab a shovel, turn over some dirt.

           12               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  It's not going to be a

           13   very big ceremonial thing, but it is going to be a

           14   groundbreaking, and we'd like to get everyone in the

           15   photograph, if possible.  I've been told that I

           16   overlooked the Legislative Report.  Before we move on to

           17   adjournment, or actually, the presentation, Joanne, what

           18   do you have for us today?

           19               MS. MACERONI:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  As

           20   you will note from my report, I added three more pieces

           21   of legislation to the numerous bills I reported on in

           22   March.

           23      The one that, the main bill of interest with these

           24   last three bills is H-8010.  It amends the net metering

           25   statute to allow agents, such as the Narragansett Bay

                        ALLIED COURT REPORTERS, INC.  (401) 946-5500

                                                                       39

            1   Commission, to enter into net metering arrangements

            2   whereby the electricity could be generated off site and
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            3   then credited to the account.

            4      As the present statute stands, this right was only

            5   delegated to new municipalities.  Now they've opened it

            6   up so that wastewater treatment facilities, public water

            7   authorities, the state can also participate in a net

            8   metering program offsite.

            9      Given the fact that we don't have much land left at

           10   either one of our facilities, this may be an alternative

           11   we might want to look at into the future.  So, I did

           12   testify in support of this in the hearing that was held

           13   several weeks ago.

           14      With regard to the bills from last month's report,

           15   many of them have had hearings, we've testified in

           16   support of the $20 million bond referendum.  We've

           17   testified in support of the quasi public transparency

           18   bill and the climate change bill, to name a few, and I

           19   did go up and testify against the bill that was just

           20   introduced on behalf of the City of Pawtucket that would

           21   require the NBC to take over their lateral sewers.

           22      The only people that were there to testify,

           23   naturally, was the city was in favor of it, myself in

           24   opposition to it and a representative from Council 94

           25   who testified against it because they're concerned that
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            1   the city workers would lose their jobs if this were to

            2   happen.

            3      So, the committee was very receptive and

            4   understanding to our point of view, and I'm hoping that

            5   will translate into the fact that the bill will not

            6   pass.  So, any questions, I would be happy to answer

            7   them.

            8               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Questions for Jo?

            9               THE COMMISSION:  (No response)

           10               MS. MACERONI:  Thank you.

           11               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Any new business?  Do

           12   any members of the commission have any new business to

           13   bring up?

           14               THE COMMISSION:  (No response)

           15               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  We have a brief

           16   presentation.  Tom Uva's going to make a brief

           17   presentation and Richard Bernier is going to make a

           18   brief presentation regarding our construction status on

           19   Phase 2, but before we do that, Commissioner Carlino.

           20               COMMISSIONER CARLINO:  I just have one

           21   question, old business.  Some of the terms that expired

           22   and I thought at the last meeting you had said some of

           23   the names were submitted to the Governor's office.  Have

           24   they been approved?

           25               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Jo, Commissioner
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            1   Carlino inquired about the status of the appointments,

            2   so we're working with the Governor's office.  I thought

            3   they were going down, the names were going down to the

            4   Senate right after the vacation?

            5               MS. MACERONI:  Right after the vacation is

            6   what I had been told.  I haven't seen anything.  They're

            7   going back today for the first time.  They said there

            8   was a recess last week, so we're hoping that we're going

            9   to see movement this coming week.

           10               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  I had called the

           11   Governor's office last week, and they said, as soon as

           12   the General Assembly reconvenes, they were going to send

           13   the names down, so where on top of it.  We'll stay on

           14   top of it, unless you've heard otherwise.

           15               MS. MACERONI:  No, that's what I heard.

           16               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  So, that's where we

           17   are.  I don't know why they're waiting to send them

           18   down, but last week, like I said, they said they were

           19   going to send them down.  As soon as the General

           20   Assembly reconvenes after the break.

           21      So, why don't we all grab a sandwich.  Listen, I

           22   think this is a great idea.  I got some hard rolls and

           23   some chicken parm, so you can make a chicken parm

           24   sandwich, if you want, and the hard rolls are over

           25   there.  They're already sliced.  Are they already
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            1   sliced, Karen?  Where are you?  Did they slice the

            2   rolls?

            3               MS. MUSUMECI:  They were supposed to.

            4               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  We got to get to

            5   important things, and so, the hard rolls with the

            6   chicken parm, if you want to make a chicken parm

            7   sandwich.  So, why don't we grab some lunch, and then

            8   we'll set up, and we'll get a presentation from Tom Uva

            9   and Richard Bernier.

           10                     (BRIEF RECESS TAKEN)

           11               MR. UVA:  I'm going to talk to you today

           12   about water quality, and I'm going to try to keep this

           13   presentation brief.  You've all heard about CSOs in the

           14   past, our CSO program, and you've heard the definition

           15   of a combined sewer overflow; and we gave you that nice

           16   engineering presentation about how the pipe fills up,

           17   but this is what a combined sewer overflow looks like,

           18   and basically, a combined sewer overflow contains

           19   anything that you can flush down a toilet, anything that

           20   comes from out of a factory, anything that can run off

           21   the street, runoff like pollutants, like oil and grease,

           22   heavy metals, nutrients, road salt, sand animal waste,

           23   litter and plastics.
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           24      CSOs are your normal sewerage that's diluted with

           25   rainwater.  Seven-hundred and seventy two U.S. cities
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            1   have CSOs, and what's the problem with CSO's?  Well,

            2   essentially, they're really gross, and they cause

            3   aesthetic problems; and you can see the floatable

            4   pollution that's on the beaches, that washes up on the

            5   beach and debris.

            6      DEM regulates us for floatable pollution.  Floatable

            7   pollution is really litter in most cases that runs off

            8   the roads.  What we discharge through our CSOs is

            9   primarily, sinkables, I like to term it, and those

           10   sinkables are pollutants, bacteria and other solid TSS,

           11   impaired dissolved oxygen, clarity of the water, and

           12   basically, the bacteria closes shellfish areas and

           13   beaches.

           14      You've all seen this graphic before, and the reason

           15   I'm going to show it to you, Phase 1 is in this magenta

           16   color, and that's what projects are complete.  Within

           17   the yellow here is Phase 2 and Phase 3, which the

           18   Chairman was talking about, integrated planning, is

           19   another tunnel project that would go up along the

           20   Blackstone River.  So, most of the work that has been

           21   done is in this magenta color in the Providence area.



file:///Z|/...%202014/Board%20Meeting-Minutes%204-29-2014/Board%20of%20Commissioners%20Meeting%20Minutes%204-29-2014.txt[5/23/2014 8:17:41 AM]

           22      I'm not going to get too much into these goals right

           23   now because I want to zip through this, but basically,

           24   the goals for the entire project, the 20-year project,

           25   got a 95 percent reduction in overflows.
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            1      But what I want to show you on this is, these are

            2   where our combined sewer overflows are located, and the

            3   bigger the circle here, the more volume of overflow that

            4   comes out.  Once again, like in the other graphic, Phase

            5   1 CSOs are in the magenta color.  Phase 2 are in the

            6   green, and you can see this big CSO, 007, that's at

            7   Field's Point right at our treatment plant, and the

            8   other big one, 002, is up at Bucklin Point plant.

            9      And part of Phase 1 was to create improved wet

           10   weather facilities up at the treatment plant at Bucklin

           11   Point, and originally, the treatment plant would handle

           12   46 million gallons a day.  It could process up to 60

           13   million gallons a day with primary and wet weather.

           14   Anything above 60 million gallons a day would overflow

           15   into the bay through a CSO.

           16      After the construction in Phase 1 at Bucklin Point

           17   facility, we increased the wet weather capacity from 60

           18   to 116 million gallons a day, so we have much more flow

           19   that we're able to process through that facility.
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           20   Anything above 116 million gallons a day will overflow

           21   into the bay untreated.

           22      So, what does that mean for Bucklin Point?  Well,

           23   what you can see here in blue is the north diversion

           24   structure flows, and they have gone down dramatically.

           25   The number of discharges were 49 prior to the Phase 1
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            1   project at Bucklin Point, and 7 annually a year now

            2   following that, and we've had a 95 percent reduction in

            3   the flow of untreated sewerage through that CSO.

            4      The same thing occurred at Field's Point.  What we

            5   did at Field's Point, though, is we built a tunnel, and

            6   the flow from that CSO, 067, now goes into the tunnel;

            7   and we reduced that bypass significantly.  We went from

            8   38 wet weather events at Field's Point down to 7, a 94

            9   percent reduction in the wet weather flow, and we've

           10   also captured 5.5 billion gallons of CSO flow over the

           11   past 5 years.  That's an average of about 1.1 billion

           12   gallons a year.

           13      And the CSO models in the original design show about

           14   2.2 billion gallons a year of CSO flow discharge, so

           15   we're capturing roughly 50 percent of the volume, 50

           16   percent of the bacteria load, and we're removing

           17   millions of pounds of pollutants that are captured in
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           18   the tunnel and processed through the treatment plant.

           19      So, how are the rivers doing bacteria-wise?

           20   Basically, the circulary here on this graph shows where

           21   most of work was done, in the upper Providence River, so

           22   all of these CSOs are captured and put into the tunnel.

           23      We also sample in monitoring stations upstream of

           24   these urban rivers, and upstream of all of our CSOs, so

           25   we know what's coming down the rivers, and that data
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            1   shows frequent violations of water quality standards.

            2      And for our urban rivers, our freshwater rivers, the

            3   criteria is not more than 200 million MPN, most probable

            4   number, per 100 milliliter, and that's for primary

            5   contact and swimming in those urban rivers.

            6      And we're see about a 15 to 16 percent reduction in

            7   the Moshassuck River.  The Woonasquatucket River, we're

            8   seeing geometric mean bacteria reductions of about 16 to

            9   38 percent, and most of those are in the mouth of those

           10   rivers, in the area where the CSO project was done.

           11      So, in general, for all of the rivers, we're seeing

           12   about a 16 to 18 percent reduction at the mouth of the

           13   river, the confluence of the river is where they meet

           14   with the Providence River.

           15      This graphic will show you pre-Phase 1 on the left
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           16   and post-Phase 1 on the right.  Now, green is meeting

           17   water quality standards, and you don't see too many

           18   green pre and post.  You do see one down here at the

           19   Pawtuxet River and the Blackstone River, but the numbers

           20   are reduced, pre and post, so we're seeing some

           21   improvement, but we're definitely not meeting the water

           22   quality standards.  Feel free to interrupt me if you

           23   have any questions on any of this because I'm really

           24   going through it quite quickly.

           25      So, no stations are meeting primary contact criteria,
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            1   which means swimming standards in the urban rivers.  In

            2   addition, stations upstream of our CSOs are also not

            3   meeting the standards.

            4      So, if we look at the rivers that we have CSOs on, in

            5   all weather none of them met in any years water quality

            6   standards.  In wet weather none of them met, and in dry

            7   weather, the Blackstone met 70 percent of the time, 70

            8   percent of the years evaluated, and the Pawtuxet River

            9   met 22 percent of the years evaluated.

           10      So, what's the problem?  Why are the stations even

           11   upstream not meeting swimming standards, bacteria

           12   swimming standards?  And the answer is stormwater.  You

           13   heard a lot about that today from the Chairman and the
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           14   Executive Director.  Stormwater is the major problem.

           15      These are two outfalls at India Point Park, and these

           16   are all outfalls that were revamped as part of the I-95

           17   project, and they put in separators, storm separators to

           18   actually clean up some of the storwmater, and we're

           19   getting bacteria numbers of over 24 million MPN per 100.

           20   So, keep in mind the standard is 200.

           21      So, what does that mean?  That means that the storm

           22   lines have a lot of sanitary flow going into them.  Part

           23   of the job of starting a stormwater utility district is

           24   going to be to define the sources of these discharges

           25   and getting them out, getting them into sanitary sewers,
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            1   so this is clearly not agricultural.  This is clearly

            2   not just dog waste on the street.  This is sanitary

            3   connections that have been connected to storm lines over

            4   the past 150, 200 years, and this is coming directly

            5   from the East Side.

            6      So, for saltwater we have different standards.  The

            7   standard for shellfish is 14 MPN, and the standard for

            8   primary contact for swimming is 50 MPN, so it's lower in

            9   saltwater.  I don't know why.  I don't know what the

           10   difference is, but I think if you're swim in bacteria,

           11   it's not a good thing.
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           12      So, we monitor 20 different stations and the

           13   Providence and Seekonk Rivers to evaluate our CSO

           14   program and also to comply with DEM requirements on us

           15   for monitoring.  We do that weekly, biweekly throughout

           16   the year, and the majority of the CSO tunnels, the CSO's

           17   tied into the tunnel.  We're in this general area in the

           18   upper Providence area.

           19      So, we looked at, our scientists looked at data for

           20   the upper Providence River, the mid Providence River and

           21   the lower Providence River pre and post tunnel, and 65

           22   percent of the years in the lower Providence River met

           23   water quality criteria, pre tunnel, and now after the

           24   tunnel about 84 percent of the time we're meeting water

           25   quality standards, and that's just north of the
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            1   shellfishing area.

            2      So, we're seeing good decreases in bacteria in the

            3   receiving waters of the Providence River, a 37 percent

            4   reduction overall.  Up at the Point Street Bridge we're

            5   seeing a 45 percent reduction in the Providence River

            6   down to the Pawtuxet River area and a 15 percent

            7   reduction in the lower Providence River which was pretty

            8   well okay a lot of the times, except when is rained.

            9      Intensity, storm intensity also plays a big factor.
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           10   The bigger the storm, the better we perform, the better

           11   the reduction.  Not much of a reduction when the

           12   rainfall is less that 1/10 of an inch.  We're seeing a

           13   50 percent reduction in bacteria loads when it's between

           14   1/10 and 1/2 an inch, but we see almost a 52 percent

           15   reduction for storms greater than an inch of rainfall

           16   and that's because that first flush of sewerage, we're

           17   getting it into the tunnel, we're capturing it and

           18   sending it to our treatment plant, so we're getting the

           19   real nasty stuff in the tunnel.  The biggest improvement

           20   of all of the sampling locations is at the Point Street

           21   Bridge where we're seeing a 68 percent reduction in

           22   bacteria levels.

           23      In the Seekonk River we've seen big reductions.

           24   We've seen a reduction of about 23 percent when the wet

           25   weather facility went on line.  We've also seen another
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            1   significant reduction at all of those different sampling

            2   locations when the tunnel when on line, and this is the

            3   difference of all the locations; and keep in mind, the

            4   Seekonk River is titled, so saltwater goes in and

            5   saltwater out, so that by cleaning up the area of the

            6   Providence River, that water that flushes into the

            7   Seekonk has improved the water quality, and when you
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            8   compare it to water quality standards, which is this

            9   line here (indicating), you can see every year we're

           10   still nowhere near meeting water quality standards after

           11   the money we've already spent on the CSO project.

           12      If you look at this graphically, we want to be in the

           13   green, less than 50, the dark green, and you can see

           14   this is all the samples pre tunnel, all the samples post

           15   tunnel.  Post tunnel we're seeing more green area.  The

           16   shellfishing areas have seen dramatic improvement.

           17      The Seekonk River is actually in the fair category.

           18   It's doing much better.  The Providence River is doing

           19   much better.

           20      So, we've made a lot of water quality improvements,

           21   and that's reflected in the shellfishing standards.  DEM

           22   relaxed the shellfishing standards because of that.

           23   They used to close the conditional area A and B after

           24   1/2 inch and an inch of rainfall over a 24-hour period.

           25   So, now it's 8/10 of an inch and 1 1/2 inches of rain
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            1   before conditional areas A and B respectively are

            2   closed.  As a result, there are about 65 more days of

            3   shellfishing in conditional area A, and about 45 more

            4   days in conditional area B, so the shellfishermen are

            5   really loving and appreciative of this NBC CSO project.
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            6      What does it mean for beaches in the upper bay?  The

            7   Department of Health has done two different evaluations.

            8   One of them evaluated water quality in Bristol,

            9   Barrington, Conimicut Point, and they found a decrease

           10   in bacteria and closure events by 44 percent, and

           11   closure days would decrease by 82 percent, and the

           12   Department of Health attributes that to the NBC CSO

           13   project.

           14      They also had an urban beach initiative report where

           15   they sampled beaches in the Providence River at Sabin

           16   Point, Rose Larisa Park and Gaspee Point, and they

           17   evaluated these potentially becoming licensed beaches,

           18   and these beaches were basically on par with the beaches

           19   in South Kingstown and Scarborough with an 85 percent

           20   compliance rate for bacteria.

           21      So, basically, you could open beaches up in this

           22   Providence River area.  However, the burden is on the

           23   cities and towns to provide lifeguards, parking

           24   facilities, restroom facilities and deal with monitoring

           25   those beaches, but you could, actually, the water
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            1   quality's good enough to open beaches in the upper bay.

            2      We're meeting most of the goals that were established

            3   for reducing CSO volume, reducing bacteria loads,
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            4   reducing TSS and reducing BOD, so all of these goals

            5   that were established in Phase 1 are being met.

            6      One of the goals that is not being met at this time

            7   is the acre days of shellfish, and that's something

            8   that's not in our control.  That's in DEM's control, and

            9   they make the shellfishing regulations.  They'll

           10   evaluate the waters and decide when the new areas should

           11   be opened up to shellfishing.

           12      Basically, to conclude, the tunnel has captured about

           13   1.1 billion gallons a year, exceeding our volume in

           14   bacteria loads.  We're capturing about 50 percent of the

           15   loads, exceeding the design.  We reduced bacteria

           16   contamination in the upper bay and the urban rivers

           17   preventing millions of pounds of pollutants from

           18   discharging into our rivers and Narragansett Bay.

           19      The Department of Health reports that we could open

           20   new beaches and that the beaches in the upper bay are on

           21   par with the beaches in southern portions of the state.

           22      DEM's relaxed the shellfish closure standards, but

           23   stations unaffected by CSOs are not even meeting water

           24   quality standards due to stormwater, and essentially,

           25   the NBC CSO abatement project will not meet water
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            1   quality standards, unless these other sources of
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            2   pollutions are identified and addressed.  I'll open it

            3   up to any questions.  Yes, professor.

            4               COMMISSIONER BURROUGHS:  Am I correct in

            5   understanding that in Phase 3 the water quality

            6   expectations are that people would be able to swim up by

            7   the Bucklin Point plant or in the urban river that's

            8   adjacent to outfall 220 I mean, is that basically where

            9   we've set the --

           10               MR. UVA:  Well, the Clean Water Act requires

           11   fishable, swimmable waters.  DEM's regional, EPA's

           12   regional authority indicates that not a drop of fluid

           13   should couple out of the CSO.

           14               COMMISSIONER BURROUGHS:  That's Region 1.

           15               MR. UVA:  That's Region 1.  Other regions

           16   are more relaxed and allow a 3-month design storm, which

           17   means four discharges a year.  Our RIDEM approved this

           18   project based upon a 3-month design storm, which is

           19   overflowing four times a year.  It could overflow four

           20   times a year in design.  EPA Region 1 has not accepted

           21   that, so there is a little bit of an issue there which

           22   will be resolved, and it was discussed at the last

           23   stakeholder's meeting that Tom Brueckner had brought up,

           24   and I'm sure it will be discussed in the next

           25   stakeholder's meeting.
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            1               COMMISSIONER BURROUGHS:  So, at this point,

            2   we're assuming we can go swimming in the urban rivers.

            3               MR. UVA:  As long as it's not raining four

            4   times a year.

            5               COMMISSIONER BURROUGHS:  How many people do

            6   go swimming in the urban rivers?

            7               MR. UVA:  Well, I've seen people swimming

            8   off the Old Red Bridge near Fox Point, and I've seen

            9   people jump in and swim all the time and we have the

           10   Sailing Skulls out there, little kids taking classes,

           11   and they're in the water using the upper bay all the

           12   time.  Are there any other questions?

           13               MR. GADON:  Tom, as the Chairman said,

           14   stormwater affects all of us, and you and Ray sat in

           15   with DEM on the Regional Storm Water Study.  Does it say

           16   anything about them working with NBC, or do they seem to

           17   be negative on that, that they didn't have a chance?

           18               MR. UVA:  I'm not going speak for the

           19   reports, but there has been a great push for the

           20   Narragansett Bay Commission to take over stormwater.

           21   Let's face it, we're the best at what we do.  No one's

           22   going to do it better than us, from what I can see, but

           23   that being said, and as Ray and the Chairman had said,

           24   it's going to be very expensive.  Five dollars a month

           25   is going to pay for the basics to administer a program,
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            1   to collect the money -- there's four main things to do,

            2   identify the sewerage with the storm pipes, sample the

            3   storm pipes, sweep the streets and clean out the catch

            4   basins.  Those are the four minimum requirements of the

            5   MS four stormwater requirement that every city and town

            6   is not doing.

            7               COMMISSIONER CARLINO:  Don't you also have

            8   to put in new storm lines where there are none under

            9   that act that came out ten years ago?

           10               MR. UVA:  You may have to.  Part of it is to

           11   look at flooding and alleviate flooding, and the DEM is

           12   trying so sell it as a big program to eliminate flooding

           13   in your neighborhood, but it's going to be a lot more

           14   expense than that.

           15               MR. GADON:  As expense as it maybe, I think

           16   if NBC is not involved it will become more expensive.

           17               MR. UVA:  It's for people above my pay grade

           18   to discuss.  Any other questions?

           19               THE COMMISSION:  (No response)

           20               MR. UVA:  Thank you very much.

           21                          (APPLAUSE)

           22               MR. BERNIER:  Good afternoon.  I had this

           23   prepared for the last meeting.  As Tom indicated, the

           24   slides have been up many times.  Phase 2 is in the
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           25   greenish area.  We have a line going up the
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            1   Woonasquatucket.  We have a line going up the Seekonk,

            2   and we have sewer separation.

            3      When Phase 2 was designed, it was decided to break

            4   these up into a smaller contract as possible, and we

            5   ended up with 13 contracts.

            6      The first contract was 30309, which was a regulator

            7   modification.  We modified the existing regulator and

            8   built two new regulators, which gave more flow to the

            9   existing interceptors.  This job was done by Grove

           10   Construction and is 100 percent complete.

           11      The next project was out on the western edge of the

           12   city out by the bike path.  This is a Johnston line,

           13   Route 6, Sheridan Street, footbridge overpass over Route

           14   6.  We installed approximately 2,400 feet of interceptor

           15   from the Johnston line down to the footbridge.

           16      This would alleviate a couple of problems.  One was

           17   the existing one which followed the river when it was

           18   first built, and DOT came in later on and built Route 6

           19   over our pipe and made access to our existing pipe very

           20   difficult.  We relocated now all on the northern side of

           21   Route 6, and we've increased the size to help with the

           22   capacity problems.  This job is 100 percent complete.
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           23   It was done by DiGregorio.

           24      The next job was the installation of two structures

           25   underneath the Sheridan Street bridge, the footbridge
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            1   overpass.  One was a junction structure and one was a

            2   regulator structure.  This was also done by DiGregorio.

            3   It's 100 percent complete.

            4      We had a project in Davis Park.  We installed about

            5   1,800 feet of open cut installation and put in three new

            6   regulators and modified an existing regulator.  That

            7   project is 100 percent complete, and it was completed by

            8   Cardi Corp.

            9      The big project was 30303 by Shank Heavy Balfour

           10   Beatty.  We started at Governor Dyer and through

           11   micro-tunneling approximately 12,000 feet, went down

           12   Kingsley, down Eagle, Harris, down to Delaine, Valley

           13   Street, San Souci, Manton Avenue, Aleppo cross country

           14   to match up with DiGregorio's work.

           15      All the micro-tunneling is in, so all of this yellow

           16   is installed.  We also went up to connect to Cardi's

           17   work.  We also installed five diversion structures to

           18   pick up various overflows.  This one's on Hartford; this

           19   one's on Manton, Valley Street, Eagle Street.  Cardi's

           20   work was also the Gate and Screening structure and a
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           21   drop shaft, vent shaft and 1,800 foot, 8 foot diameter

           22   adit to connect to the existing tunnel.

           23      The added has been drilled to blast, the connection

           24   has been made, and they are installing the added pipe as

           25   we speak.  They are about 1/3 of the way complete
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            1   installing the added pipe.  This project is

            2   approximately 80 percent complete.

            3      Across the river up through the Seekonk, this is a

            4   6,000 foot length of micro-tunneling from Pitman Street,

            5   across Country down to Gano, India Street, India Park

            6   into an existing drop shaft.  It's basically across the

            7   street from where Shooters used to be.

            8      Micro-tunneling is complete up to this point.  We

            9   have one 900 foot stretch left to do, but everything

           10   else is in; and they have to install two new diversion

           11   structures.  They're about 70 percent complete.

           12   Northeast Renco is the contractor in this project.

           13      We had a modification, a regulator modification

           14   project on River Road across from York Pond.  That was

           15   done by an Iannicello, and that is also complete.

           16      Sewer separation projects, the first one is 6, which

           17   is, this is North Main Street, Smithfield Avenue.  It

           18   starts at Colonial, ends at Hillside, and they did
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           19   everything west of North Main Street.  This was done by

           20   C.B. Utility.  All underground piping is in, all of the

           21   city streets have been paved, and the only work left is

           22   to pave North Main Street.  They're approximately 92

           23   percent complete, that's CB Utilities.

           24      The next contract is C-7, which is about 5,000 feet

           25   of drain line.  It starts at Colonial and ends at Fourth
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            1   Street.  Presently they're working in Edgehill and

            2   Fourth Street.  This is about 40 percent complete.  John

            3   Rocchio Corp is the contractor.

            4      C-8 is from Fifth Street north to Hillside.  This is

            5   The Miriam Hospital, a very sensitive area to work in.

            6   This is DiGregorio.  They completed all the pipe, except

            7   for a little piece on Seventh, and they're coming down

            8   Summit and a little piece on Fifth.

            9      Just about all the other pipe is in, and they're

           10   personally starting to restore some of the streets they

           11   did last fall, about 65 percent complete.

           12      A job that is 100 percent complete is the Hope Street

           13   project.  This is Hope Street, which ran from

           14   approximately Rochambeau down to Chase and a little work

           15   on Blackstone Boulevard.  This is complete by John

           16   Rocchio Corp.  It's about 10,000 feet of drain line, and



file:///Z|/...%202014/Board%20Meeting-Minutes%204-29-2014/Board%20of%20Commissioners%20Meeting%20Minutes%204-29-2014.txt[5/23/2014 8:17:41 AM]

           17   once again, that was completed last year.

           18      We have a project in Central Falls.  We're picking up

           19   an outfall.  We constructed a diversion structure,

           20   underground tanks.  These are about 200 feet long, and

           21   about 40 feet wide to store their stormwater, a small

           22   pump station to pump it back to the interceptor after

           23   the storm, and we also have created a wetland so that

           24   for those times, theoretically, four times a year where

           25   the design capacity exceeded, it will go through, we
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            1   built a brand new wetland where we filter out the

            2   material before it goes to the existing pond.  This is

            3   kind of an alternative-type solution approved by DEM.

            4   J.H. Lynch is doing this project, and it's about 80

            5   percent complete.

            6      This is one of the budget of things that I put in my

            7   monthly report.  I think it's the last sheet of the

            8   monthly report.  It shows you every month the status of

            9   all the contracts and where they stand, the low bid, the

           10   contractor date, the change orders, percent increase.

           11   So, it's just a snapshot of every month where we stand.

           12      To put it in perspective, blue is the individual

           13   contracts blue is the engineer's estimate, red is the

           14   bid amount, and green is where the contract stands at
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           15   the moment.  So, even though we are well above our low

           16   bids, we are still well within the original budget.

           17   That's just a graph showing the total cost.  Originally,

           18   we anticipated 207 million.  The low bids come in at 128

           19   million, and we're presently 145, these are just

           20   contractor costs.  That's it.  Any questions?

           21               COMMISSIONER WORRELL:  On the East Side

           22   sewer separation, you've got paving to do.  Is that

           23   paving going to be done just over the areas that were

           24   dug up, or are you going to do the whole street?  Can

           25   you talk about that?
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            1               MR. BERNIER:  We're doing curb to curb.

            2   Areas that we disturbed, we do curb to curb.  They're

            3   completely restored.

            4               COMMISSIONER WORRELL:  That's part of the

            5   contract-priced bidding?

            6               MR. BERNIER:  Correct.

            7               COMMISSIONER WORRELL:  Has that gone

            8   smoothly?  Are they doing a good job?  Are they taking

            9   up the whole street, what's left?

           10               MR. BERNIER:  Yes.  What we're doing there

           11   were, and obviously, we're just doing what we did, and

           12   Hope Street is down in this area.  There were gaps.  The
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           13   city is coming in and filling in a lot of those gaps

           14   with their paving program.  Because if we finished here,

           15   we weren't going to spend our ratepayers' money to do

           16   roads that we didn't touch, but the city had a $40

           17   million bond issue a few years ago; and they're using

           18   that money to do a lot more work throughout the city.

           19               COMMISSIONER KIMBALL:  Is the project

           20   relatively on time?

           21               MR. BERNIER:  Yes.  The original consent

           22   agreement is December of this year.  We believe that we

           23   will have all facilities operating by the end of the

           24   year.  They may not be fully restored, but once we miss

           25   the middle of December, late November, December, we have
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            1   to wait until April for the paving plants to open up, so

            2   it's still somewhat next year, but the flow should all

            3   be going where it's supposed to.

            4               COMMISSIONER CARLINO:  I know the paving

            5   probably, and I'm thinking from a gas perspective, the

            6   paving actually costs more than to install the gas line,

            7   and I know the sewer would be more expensive, because

            8   you are going deeper, but do we try to coordinate some

            9   of these areas, and I know it's a timing issue, will you

           10   try to coordinate with some of the city's paving program
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           11   because I know Providence is spending a lot of money,

           12   and National Grid tries to get their 5-year plan, and we

           13   try to do those replacements or installations ahead of

           14   theirs, and then we don't pay for the paving.  Do we try

           15   to coordinate it the same way?

           16               MR. BERNIER:  Yes.  What happened in this

           17   area, when we contracted the gas company to do their

           18   relocations, prior to us even getting out there, so the

           19   gas was taken care of, we paid our percentage of what

           20   was in our way, and once again, they filled in the gaps.

           21   I think we ended up sharing 50/50 costs for just this

           22   entire area.  So, all the gas lines were updated in this

           23   area.

           24      Water, we're replacing the water as we build.  The

           25   water company had -- Providence Supply is also doing
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            1   some upgrades, doing some work in Summit in that area.

            2   They're finished.  Now that the paving program is

            3   starting again in the city, I met with them every other

            4   week to coordinate what we're going verses what they're

            5   doing.

            6               COMMISSIONER CARLINO:  Do you know ahead of

            7   time --

            8               MR. BERNIER:  What street they're in.
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            9               COMMISSIONER CARLINO:  What we're going to

           10   do next year, five years from now.

           11               COMMISSIONER NATHAN:  In Central Falls we

           12   have a natural area to circumvent sewerage, ponds that

           13   could take some overflow, and we never go back in the

           14   sewer system.  From a billing standpoint for the Bay

           15   Commission as we try to do that type of thing more and

           16   more, if possible, our bill to a household is predicated

           17   on the freshwater that they get, and we get a percentage

           18   of that in our bill.  Forget about the construction

           19   override part of our bill, but the normal so that even

           20   though less water is coming into the sewer system

           21   through these ultimate greenways of doing things, do we

           22   still get the same amount of billing before it gets

           23   predicated on the freshwater coming into the home?

           24               MR. BERNIER:  Well, the Central Falls

           25   project, there's not less flow coming into our system.
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            1   There's naturally more flow coming into our system

            2   because of the Central Falls project.  We're storing up

            3   to a 3-month storm and then pumping it back for full

            4   treatment.

            5               COMMISSIONER NATHAN:  So, it's not actually

            6   going out.
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            7               COMMISSIONER BERNIER:  Correct.  Just like

            8   the tunnel.  So, in lieu in the tunnel, we could not

            9   pick that up through the tunnel, so we built an

           10   individual storage facility just for that outfall, and

           11   then beyond the 3-month storm will spill out into a

           12   wetland which will help treat it.

           13               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  So, today you've heard

           14   the impacts that Phase 1 has had.  They are significant,

           15   and they're widely acknowledged throughout the

           16   environmental community and where we are on Phase 2 by

           17   the end of this year.  Everything will be operational,

           18   as far as we can project at this point, and then they'll

           19   just be some clean up to do maybe next spring.

           20      By the way, Commissioner Carlino raises a good point.

           21   I want to acknowledge how much work Richard's had to put

           22   in to try to coordinate all of this.  The pretty

           23   expression is, trying to herd cats.  That's what this is

           24   when you're trying to get all the utilities to get in

           25   and out so they're not in our way so that everyone can
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            1   maximize their time and expenditures, and I want to

            2   thank Rich for that.

            3      The last time you heard about what we're doing on

            4   Phase 3, so the CSO modules that we hope to bring before
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            5   you just in terms of our updater education piece is now

            6   completed.  If you have more questions as we move into

            7   the future, we'll be happy to address those as well.

            8   Mr. Chairman.

            9               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Commissioner Carlino.

           10               COMMISSIONER CARLINO:  Just one last thing

           11   regarding the stormwater issue, and I think what the

           12   Executive Director said was I think it's DEM that's

           13   saying they think it would cost 4 or $5 per household,

           14   and we think it's a lot more if we took that over.

           15      Have we done our own study to say, what would it

           16   cost?  Kind of have it our back pocket for when the time

           17   comes that they say, well, what do you think it's going

           18   it cost, and maybe take it, use it as another business

           19   opportunity.

           20               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Yes, well, a couple of

           21   things.  One, when they gave us the 3 or $4, $5 per

           22   household number, I think it was Ray's comment, well,

           23   that should cover administrative costs.  We're drawing

           24   our assumptions based on our past experiences, what it

           25   cost us to implement these kinds of programs.
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            1      The longer answer is that if we can just draw on the

            2   expectation of this firm, MWH, we'll be able to look at
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            3   some of their historical experience with some of these

            4   programs, and we're hoping to draw from that, take a

            5   look.  This is where it is, on the bell curve.

            6      We were talking, Dr. Burroughs and I, we were just

            7   talking a little while ago, we need to be focused on a

            8   demographic, which is similar to our demographic, and

            9   I'm sure the cost of stormwater management in Montana is

           10   a little less, but we have a lot of impervious surfaces

           11   in Providence and throughout our district, but we'll be

           12   able to draw on that expertise.

           13      But to answer your question, I think our experience

           14   with this utility through the years, so that's where I

           15   draw any conclusion.

           16               MR. GADON:  Just on that regional

           17   stakeholder, I happen to be on that regional, and DEM is

           18   not necessarily saying it's 4 or 5.  That's what the

           19   other side, the consultants are saying, and I asked them

           20   if they could bring in somebody who has actually gone

           21   through this, so he thought then he came up with, the

           22   nearest one he could come to was somebody in Kentucky

           23   that's very similar to the NBC.  I've been pushed very

           24   hard that NBC get involved.

           25               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  I have floated the number
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            1   20 to $30 a month, right, Tom, that what would be the

            2   all in cost once you really start getting into all of

            3   this.  They have mentioned the utility in Kentucky, but

            4   everything is different.  That might be what it's

            5   costing them now.  Is that a new system?  They've been

            6   in charge of that for 20 years.  Remember, we're taking

            7   over, whoever's going to do this, we're going to be

            8   taking over a lot of facilities that haven't been

            9   touched for a couple of generations.  I'd be willing to

           10   bet you there are manholes in those storm systems that

           11   haven't been opened since the day they were installed.

           12   That's just the fact of the matter, and the problems

           13   that are going to be uncovered once someone really goes

           14   into that, I think it's going to be enormous.

           15               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  It's going to be

           16   enormous, but if anybody can put a collar on it, I think

           17   it's the NBC, and if we come to a conclusion that this

           18   is an initiative that we're going to take over, it's

           19   going to result in an expansion of our FTEs and the

           20   equipment and many other things.  Commissioner Worrell.

           21               COMMISSIONER WORRELL:  I had a question.

           22   You've got federal highway systems, you got Route 95

           23   that goes right through the middle of the state.  That

           24   generates a lot of stormwater outflow.  Is it the role

           25   of the Federal Government to explain in these
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            1   negotiations at all?

            2               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  No.  I mean, the Feds

            3   have not really been a part of this study.  In fact, the

            4   DOT has not been part, but they refuse to be part of

            5   this study.

            6               COMMISSIONER WORRELL:  I don't blame them.

            7               MR. UVA:  They're exempt under the

            8   regulations, under the law.

            9               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  They won't even come to

           10   the table to have a discussion with me on this.

           11               COMMISSIONER WORRELL:  That's like saying,

           12   I'm going to exempt myself from getting rained on.

           13               MR. UVA:  Well, the legislator exempted the

           14   state of state offices, DOT.

           15               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  And the other thing is,

           16   which we have a concern about is that the department

           17   generates the regulations, and then they want to pass it

           18   off to somebody else to enforce.  It's very difficult

           19   because I know some of the people that help develop

           20   those regulations.  I mean, many of those regulations

           21   are just plain overzealous, and I expressed to the

           22   director that we need to be concerned about the business

           23   community as well here.  The impact on the business

           24   community are very significant, and we need to weigh all

           25   of that.  It's got to be a very balanced approach.
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            1      Now, you've heard me say this many times.  If you

            2   want to undertake these programs, what is the

            3   cost/benefit ratio?  This is only Vin Mesolella

            4   speaking.  I think when they developed these

            5   regulations, there's not a consideration toward the

            6   cost/benefit ratio, and I'm hoping that we can bring

            7   that balance if we get involved.  That's my perspective.

            8               COMMISSIONER WORRELL:  I got to think that

            9   $20 dollars is pretty optimistic, too.

           10               RAYMOND MARSHALL:  I'm an optimistic guy.

           11               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  It really truly is.

           12   So, we really need to revisit the whole entire program,

           13   bring some balance of cost/benefit ratios.  We have to

           14   be concerned about the business community, the

           15   ratepayers community, all of those considerations have

           16   to be weighed, and I'm hoping that we can pull it all

           17   together.

           18               MR. GADON:  I just want to say that the

           19   Chairman's position if they're willing to talk meat and

           20   potatoes, are you will to get involved?

           21               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Yes.  I mean, from my

           22   perspective, of course, if this board is going to make

           23   to make the ultimate decision, I'm happy to engage in
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            1   and mitigating the cost impact of our own Phase 3

            2   initiative.  So, this with the impetus behind having the

            3   meeting.

            4               COMMISSIONER WORRELL:  If NBC took over the

            5   entire show, which in my way of thinking is the logical

            6   because we do have the expertise and history in that,

            7   not that we're volunteering right now, but if they did,

            8   then it would be an interesting drill financially to

            9   socialize just our present regional charges.  You could

           10   then socialize them throughout the state, which might

           11   make a lot of sense, and then we add on from the other

           12   users, and our present user base would see, I think, a

           13   reduction in their fees whereas the rest of the state

           14   would kind of come up to some sort of equilibrium, which

           15   is probably where we ought to be.

           16               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  All right.  We only had

           17   one other item, which is Number 10, and Commissioner

           18   Rotella has left the building.  Item Number 10 is

           19   adjournment.  If there's no other matters to come before

           20   the board, I'll entertain a motion, Commissioner

           21   Burroughs, to adjourn.
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            1               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Any other discussion?

            2               THE COMMISSION:  (No response)

            3               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  All in favor of

            4   adjournment will say aye.

            5               THE COMMISSION:  Aye.

            6               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Any opposed?

            7               THE COMMISSION:  (No response)

            8               CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  There are none opposed,

            9   the motion carries.

           10                  (MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY)

           11     (BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING CLOSED AT 12:47 P.M.)

           12
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           14

           15

           16

           17

           18

           19
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            1                     C E R T I F I C A T E

            2

            3

            4               I, Heather Marie Finger, do hereby certify
                that the foregoing is a true, accurate, and complete
            5   transcript of my notes taken at the above-entitled
                hearing.
            6

            7               IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand
                this 19th day of May 2014.
            8

            9

           10

           11

           12           ________________________________________
                        HEATHER MARIE FINGER, CSR, NOTARY PUBLIC
           13           COMMISSION EXPIRES 4/02/16
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